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Diamond Williams 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Friday, June 17,2011 3:55 PM 

To: 'Sherry Boyd' 

Cc: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Easy - Docket No. 100375-TP - Request for Withdrawal 

Ms. Boyd, 

This e-mail serves as confirmation that the e-filing you sent at 3:22 p.m. today was in need of 
correcting and you resent another to replace that at 3 :31 p.m. The filing received at 3 :31 p.m. that 
has corrected in the subject line has been accepted for filing. Please call our office if you have 
any questions. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.f1.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Sherry Boyd [mailto:sboyd@watkinsludlam.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 3:22 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: STAN SMITH; Tina Allen 
Subject: Easy - Docket No. 100375-TP - Request for Withdrawal 
Importance: Low 

Filed: 6/17/2011 
Docket No.1 00375-TP 
Easy Telephone Services Company 
Request for Withdrawal 

Submitted by: 

Sherry S. Boyd 
Legal Assistant to 
Thomas B. Shepherd III 
Stanley Q. Smith 
J. Andrew Gipson 
Christopher S. Pace 
(601) 949-4737 
sboyd@watkinsludlam.com 

6117/2011 
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IRS Circular 230 Notice 

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS. we inform you that. unless specifically indicated otherwise. any tax advice contained in 
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used. tor the purpose of 0) avoiding tax-related 

penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting. marketing. or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. 

6/17/2011 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
FPSC) CLK - CORRESPONDENCESent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 4:47 PM 
AdlDiDistrative~oDSumeTo: 'sboyd@watkinsludlam.com' - r 

DOCUMENT NO. 0 ~ Q..,-\ ,3 - '0
Subject: FW: Easy Telephone - Amendment to Petition - Docket NO. 090337-TX DIS1RIBUIlON: 
Importance: Low 

Attachments: Easy Telephone - Amendment to Petition. PDF 

Ms. Boyd: 

Your e-flilng has been received and processed. I noticed on your e-mail 
transmittal page you Indicated that the "originals to follow via FedEx delivery 
1127/1 1." 

Please see the e-f1l1ng requirements on the PSC webpage 
at: http://www.psc.state.f1.us/dockets/e-fllings/ 

Specifically: 

Special Conditions 

• 	The party submitting a document for flllng by electronic transmission 

acknowledges and agrees: 


a. 	 That the original physically signed document will be retained by that 

party for the duration of the proceeding and of any subsequent appeal 

or subsequent proceeding In that cause, and that the party shall 

produce It upon request of the other partJes or the Commission. 


If the Commission receives a duplicate of the e-flllng below, It will be returned 
to you as a duplicate filing and will not be processed. 

Marguerite H. McLean 

01ARquERrcE h. 01CLEAl) 
COm01rSSrOl) bEPUC~ CLeRK tt 
FLoRrbA PlIBLrc SERvrCE com01rSSrOl) 
2540 shllmARO OAK BouLevARb 
CALLAhASSEE, FLoRrOA 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Sherry Boyd [mailto:sboyd@watkinsludlam.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 3:12 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Andy Gipson; STAN SMITH; Bob Casey 
Subject: Easy Telephone - Amendment to Petition - Docket NO. 090337-TX 
Importance: Low 

Easy Telephone Services Company 
Amendment to Petition for Supplemental Authority 
Docket No. 090337-TX 

1/26/2011 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
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Filed 1/26/11 

Originals to follow via FedEx delivery 1/27/11 

Sherry S. Boyd 
Legal Assistant to 
Thomas B. Shepherd III 
Stanley Q. Smith 
J. Andrew Gipson 
Christopher S. Pace 
(601) 949-4737 
sboyd@watkinsludlam.com 

IRS Circular 230 Notice 

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication 
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, 

or (iil promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any tax-related rnatter addressed herein. 

1126/2011 


mailto:sboyd@watkinsludlam.com
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1 0 0 3 7 7  - 7-p Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 356 PM 
To: 'sboyd@watkinsludlam.com' 

Subject: FW: Easy Telephone Service Company d/b/a Easy Wireless - Part 2 
Attachments: applicantcert.pdt EAS-2010-08-497-FL-r999999-FILE.XLS; EasyATTCLEC.pdf; 

EasyTelispireContractl .pdt EasyTelispireContract2.pdf; EasyWholesaleAlTpdt FCC 497 9-201 O.pdt FL 
ETC-EasyWireless-Data Request.doc 

Ms. Boyd: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please 
note that per Commission e-filing requirements, any attachments must be 
included in the electronic document (cover letter, petition, certificate of 
service, etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate 
attachment to the email. In other words, if the cover letter mentions 
attachments, those attachments need to be included with the cover letter (one 
attachment to the e-mail), rather than multiple separate documents/attachments 
to the e-mail. Also, we were unable to open either of the attachments to this 
e-mail. A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your 
convenience: 

~ http://www.mc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filina 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for 
electronic filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Sherry Boyd [mailto:sboyd@watkinsludlam.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 2:46 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 5TAN SMITH 
Subjed: Easy Telephone Service Company d/b/a Easy Wireless - Part 2 

Easy Telephone Service Company d/b/a Easy Wireless 
Docket NO 100375-TP 
Non-Confidential Responses to Data Request No 2-26 
of Data Requests dated 9/17/2010 

Confidential Documents were mailed via FEDEX for delivery today in this Docket. 

Sherry S. Boyd 
Legal Assistant to 
Thomas B. Shepherd I11 

10/1/2010 



Stanley Q. Smith 
J Andrew Gipson 
Christopher S. Pace 
(601) 949-4737 
sb&watk ins ludhcom 
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IRS Circular 230 Notice 

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS. we inform you that, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication 
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, 

or (ii) promoting. marketing, or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. 

1 ON20 1 0 
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Marguerite McLean 100335 -7-f 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 
To: 'sboyd@watkinsludlam.com' 

Subject: 
Attachments: General Data Requests for Docket No 090337-TX.pdf; Easy Advertising Example2.pdf; Easy Customer 

Friday, October 01, 2010 3:54 PM 

FW: Easy Telephone Service Company d/b/a Easy Wireless 

bill.pdf; Easy Tel Advertisement Examples.pdf; Easy Telephone AT&T CLEC agreement.pdf; Easy Telephone 
AT&T LWC Contract.Ddf 

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

htt&/www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

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
8 5 0 - 4 1 3 - 6 7 7 0  

From: Sherry Boyd [mailto:sboyd@watkinsludlam.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 2:43 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: STAN SMlTH 
Subject. Easy Telephone Service Company d/b/a Easy Wireless 

Easy Telephone Service Company d/b/a Easy Wireless 
Docket NO. 100375-TP 
Non-Confidential Responses to Data Request No. 1 
of Data Requests dated 9/17/2010 

Sherry S. Boyd 
Legal Assistant to 
Thomas B. Shepherd Ill 

DOCyIMElyT NO. DATE 

10/1/2010 
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Stanley Q. Smith 
J. Andrew Gipson 
Christopher S. Pace 
(601) 949-4737 
sboydawatkinsludlam.com 

IRS Circular 230 Notice 

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS. we inform you that. unless specifically indicated othewise, any tax advice contained in this communication 
(including any attachments) is not intended orwritten to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, 

or (ii) promoting, marketing. or recommending to another p a w  any tax-related matter addressed herein. 



Marguerite McLean roo.3 ?S -7-6) 
From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Sent: 
To: 'sboyd@watkinsludlam.com' 
Subject: 

Attachments: Warning txt, Warning.txt 

Friday, October 01, 2010 2:31 PM 

FW: Docket No. 100375-TP / Responses to Data Requests 

zxc [4cxc (4c 
Ms. Boyd: 

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of the attached documents. However, we are unable to 
open the document to print it. Your attachments will need to be resubmitted in order to 
be considered an official filing. 

Please see e-filing requirements at the Commission's website for further information: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Sincerely, 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6824 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Sherry Boyd [mailto:sboyd@watkinsludlam.coml 
Sent: Thursday, September 30,201 0 6352 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Andy Cjipson; STAN SMITH 
Subject: Docket No. 100375-TP / Responses to Data Requests 

<<Responses to Data Requests 2-26.zip>> <<Responses to Data Request No. 1 .zip>> 
Docket No. 100375-TP Easy Telephone Service Company d/b/a Easy Wireless 

Responses to Commission's Data Requests dated 9/17/10. 

Confidential Material are being sent via FedEx for Delivery I O / l / l O .  

Sherry S. Boyd 
1 



Legal Assistant to 
Thomas B. Shepherd 111 
Stanley Q. Smith 
J. Andrew Cjipson 
Christopher S. Pace 

sboyd@watkinsludlam.com 
(601 1 949-4737 

IRS Circular 430 Notice 

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless 
specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication 
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for 
the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) 
promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any tax-related matter 
addressed herein. 
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